HOUSE FI NANCE COW TTEE
March 21, 2011
1:03 p.m

1: 03: 39 PM

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair Stoltze called the House Finance Conmittee neeting
to order at 1:03 p.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representative Bill Stoltze, Co-Chair
Representative Bill Thomas Jr., Co-Chair
Representative Anna Faircl ough, Vice-Chair
Representative Ma Costello

Representati ve M ke Doogan

Representati ve Bryce Edgnon
Representative Les Gara

Representative David Guttenberg
Representati ve Reggi e Joul e

Represent ati ve Mark Neuman
Representative Tanm e WI son

VEMBERS ABSENT

None

ALSO PRESENT

Representative M ke Hawker; Mark Langland, CEO Northrim
Bank; Jim Jansen, Chief Executive Oficer, Lynden Inc.;
Mark Hylen, Owner, Beacon OCccupational Safety; Jim Egan,

Executive Director, Commonweal th  Nort h; Tom Mal oney,
Resource Developnment Council; Kevin Durling, Petroleum
Equi prent and Services 1Inc., Anchorage; Peter Macksey,
Steel fab, Anchorage; Doug Smith, Little Red Services;
Steven Pratt, Consumer Energy Alliance Al aska; Ben

Clevel and, Vice President, Peak G lfield Service Conpany;
Jeff Lentfer, Mdas Al aska; Edward Gohr, Delta Leasing;
Dana Pruhs, President, Pruhs Construction Conpany; Lynn
Johnson, Dow and-Bach Corporation; Dave Hebert, GCeneral
Manager, Nabors Alaska Drilling; Keith Silver, The Silver
Agency, Anchor age; Li nda Leary, Pr esi dent, Carlile
Transportation Syst ens, Anchor age; Scot t Hawki ns,

House Fi nance Conmmittee 1 03/21/11 1: 03 P. M



Pr esi dent, Advanced Supply Chain International; Li sa
Rei der, Consulting Engineer; Dave Harbor, Anchorage; Joe
Beedl e, Presi dent, Nort hrim Bank; M . Aves Thonpson,
Executive Director, Al aska Trucking Association; Mynard
Tapp, Hawk Consul tants.

SUMVARY
HB 110 PRODUCTI ON TAX ON O L AND GAS

HB 110 was HEARD and HELD in conmmttee for
further consideration.

#hb110
HOUSE BI LL NO. 110

"An Act relating to the interest rate applicable to
certain anounts due for fees, taxes, and paynents nade
and property delivered to the Departnment of Revenue;
relating to the oil and gas production tax rate;
relating to nonthly installnment paynents of estinmated
oil and gas production tax; relating to oil and gas
production tax credits for certain expenditures,
including qualified capital credits for exploration,
devel opnent, and producti on; relating to t he
[imtation on assessnment of oil and gas production
taxes; relating to the determination of oil and gas
production tax values; making conform ng anendnents;
and providing for an effective date."

1: 05: 09 PM

MARK LANGLAND, CEO NORTHRI M BANK, stressed the connection
bet ween the econony and the banking business. He noted that
oil was the driving force of Alaska' s econony. He opined
that the responsibility for insuring the prom nence of the

strong oil industry rested with the state. He stressed the
| eadership's responsibility to ensure that jobs were
maintained in Alaska. He believed that oil nust be
di scovered, devel oped, and produced. He acknow edged that
oil production was declining. He encouraged further oil
production. He stressed budget discipline. He pointed out
the billions of dollars' worth of oil in the ground. If $4
billion to replace oil revenue was replaced by citizen

taxation, each individual would pay $14 thousand per year
He suggested a fiscal plan that addressed both revenue and
budget discipline. He stated that the Alaska Cear and

House Fi nance Conmmittee 2 03/21/11 1: 03 P. M



Equi t abl e Share (ACES) was harnful to the oil industry. He
encouraged better alignnent between the state and oi

i ndustry. He suggested working with conpanies with world
class resources and talents. He urged the comrttee to
restructure ACES. He mamintained that Al aska was an
unpopul ar place to invest in oil.

1:10: 35 PM

Representative Gara referred to the "Fraser Report." The
study concluded that 76  percent of the conpanies
interviewed viewed Alaska as a favorable place to do
business. The current oil tax was not a deterrent for
investors. M. Langland stated that he had not seen the
Fraser Report and thus was unable to comment.

Co-Chair Stoltze comented on the subjectivity of sone
surveys. M. Langland highlighted studies concluding that
Al aska was one of the top taxing entities in the world. He
noted that various surveys viewng taxes and regulatory
regines regard the process in Alaska as difficult. The cost
of producing oil has increased considerably and all
regul atory costs reduce the total opportunity for profits,
whi ch reduce investnent. He argued that the situation was
si npl e. He stressed that maximzing investnment would
maxi m ze oil production.

1: 13: 01 PM

Representative WIson asked if business activities such as
new business and hone |oans had increased or decreased in
the last few years. M. Langland replied decreased. He
expressed that the current |oan demand was the | owest since
the crisis in the md-1980s. He noted that the national
financial situation played a part. Ol taxation relates to
future investnents and the view of Al aska's econony.

1:14: 02 PM

Vi ce-chair Fairclough asked about foreclosures and savings
accounts. She wondered if Al askans were able to save their
money and she also queried capital I nvest nent s. \V/ g
Langland replied that Alaska had sone of the fewest
foreclosures in the country. He pointed out a snal
increase in foreclosures based on quarters. He stated that
the trend was |less than confortable. He cited that both
working capital and capital investnent demand was down,
because of business interest.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 3 03/21/11 1: 03 P. M



1:15:56 PM

Represent ati ve Neuman wondered about changes in the oil and
gas industry. M. Langland shared a story about a |oan
of ficer who had chosen to invest in in North Dakota. He
stated that nost risks have increased. He stressed that a
long-term view led to the greatest concern. He pointed out
that Alaska was the only state with only one industry
supplying all the noney and nearly 50 percent of jobs to
the state. He stressed that Al aska needed to |ook forward
in the econony.

1: 19: 24 PM

Representative Hawker clarified that the Fraser Report was
an opinion survey of industry trade groups, and it was not
comm ssioned by Department of Revenue (DOR). Participants
in the survey are added to a drawing for a prize of $1000.

Representati ve Doogan rel ayed t he st at enent t hat
"government's appetite for revenue is unlimted." He
wondered how the Al aska Permanent Fund factored into the
statement. M. Langland was wunable to wunderstand the
guesti on.

1:20: 43 PM

Co-Chair Stoltze attenpted to answer the question. He
proposed that if the Al aska Permanent Fund had not been
created, then the noney mght have been spent by the
government. M. Langland agreed that npbst governnents have
an insatiable appetite.

1: 21: 26 PM

JIM JANSEN, CH EF EXECUTIVE OFFICER, LYNDEN INC., stated
that 20 percent of his business was related to oil. Since
2007, business for his conpany in the oil sector was flat
to down. The downward trend and reduced productivity of oil
were very concerning to him Qher oil producing areas in

the world were boomng with the high price of oil. He
remar ked that Al aska is down, because of the nethods of oil
taxation. He pointed out that there was very little

engi neering and seismc activity, which proved that the
industry was not investing. He remarked that conpanies
would invest in locations with the best possible return.
Ol conpanies would not invest in Alaska if the total

House Fi nance Conmmittee 4 03/21/11 1: 03 P. M



government take was in excess of 80 percent. He stated that
Lynden operates a fleet of aircraft, and the oil activity
for the airplanes was nonexistent. He stressed that his
conpany was going to other countries to conduct business.
He talked about Lynden's current international projects
that were led by the availability of business that did not
exist here in A aska. He nentioned the value of tax
credits. He stated that ACES countered neani ngful
i nvestment opportunities. He stressed the urgency to regain
Al aska's reputation as a positive location for investnent.

1: 27: 31 PM

MARK HYLEN, OWMER, BEACON OCCUPATI ONAL SAFETY, stated that
his conpany provided nedical and safety services. H's

custoners included contractors working in the oil industry.
He explained that his clientele nunbers had declined over
the past few nonths, due to Iimted drilling activities. He

stated that new projects seem virtually obsolete. He
poi nted out t hat his nmenbers represent suppliers,
engi neers, accountants, map nakers, hotels, |awers, banks,
mar keti ng conpani es, insurance conpanies and nany other
services that never directly contract with a producer or
work on the North Slope. He shared his personal experience
working in the North Slope. He stressed the urgency for oil
and gas tax reformin Al aska. He encouraged nodification of
ACES.

1: 33: 40 PM

JIM EGAN, EXECUTIVE DI RECTOR, COMVONWEALTH NORTH, stated
that Commonwealth North was a non-partisan public policy
organi zati on dedicated to educating and inform ng Al askans.
He stated that the organization supported a reduction of
the oil production tax progressivity rate. The board of
directors of the organization established a study group to
exam ne whether Alaska's tax structure required adjustnent.
The group met weekly for 17 weeks of study. He included a
report of the study for the commttee, "Alaska QI
| nvest nent Tax  Structure, Establishing a Conpetitive
Al aska" (copy on file). The study was not a research
report, but an exam nation of public policy that surrounds
issues perneating the debate over Alaska's oil t ax
structure. The study concluded that Alaska' s econony was
built primarily on oil production. He noted a deepening
concern anong private sector Al askans regarding the oi

industry's ability to stem production declines and retain

House Fi nance Conmmittee 5 03/21/11 1: 03 P. M



jobs. One third of Al askan jobs are related to oi
devel opment and production in Al aska.

1: 37: 59 PM

M. Egan continued to discuss the findings of his report.
Wth ACES, when the price of oil increases revenues for
producers remain relatively flat. He stressed the necessity
to achieve a conpetitive return. Wile the progressivity
calculation in ACES has substantially increased revenue to
the state treasury, it appears to have decreased Al aska's
conpetitiveness against other donestic and international
basins, thereby creating a disincentive for investnment in
Al aska relative to many of those basins. He stated that a
conpetitive return for the oil industry is contingent on
t he amount of capital tied up in generating the return.

M. Egan added that the nentioned study concluded that
increasing the rate of return for mgjor oil producer's
investnment dollars wll rmake Alaska nore conpetitive.
Anot her conclusion established that trading sone current
oil tax revenue for longer term production from North Sl ope
fields was in the best interest of all Al askans. He
suggested that ACES nust evolve to encourage oil profits.
He opined that the progressivity rate should be reduced and
or capped. The governor and |egislature nust ensure that
oi | production is given the highest priority. The
| egislature nust pass revisions to ACES this year.
Commonwealth North is a deliberative organization that
historically does not make "knee-jerk" responses to policy
I ssues. He hoped to offer a consistent and unique
perspective with the report provided. A significant portion
of the report was dedicated to developing continuity of
data that was presented to the group. The goal of the data
selection was to analyze the sources of information from
study presenters to ascertain how information was used to
support on conclusion or another. He encouraged the
utilization of the study's appendix to reach concl usions
and educate Al askans. Alaska nust restrain the current
nmomentum of decline in oil production by creating a nore
attractive and conpetitive environnment for expandi ng

i nvestnment and reinvestnent by the oil industry.

1:44:14 PM

M . Egan stated that the first step required when
encouragi ng invest nent and reinvestnent of the oil
industry, is lowering the progressivity rate to reflect

House Fi nance Conmmittee 6 03/21/11 1: 03 P. M



Al aska's desire to inprove the potential return on
i nvestnment for Alaska's producers. He pointed out the graph
included in the report, and gave sone exanples displayed in
the graph. The graph illustrates flat oil production on
Al aska's North Sl ope.

1:45: 44 PM

M. Egan explained that the graph reflects changes in the
DOR project forecasting after the passage of ACES. He
stated that ACES conpared internationally. He remarked that
it was difficult to conpare Al aska to other states, because
of conplicated tax structures. The study elimnated the
inclusion of federal dollars in the conparison between
states.

M. Egan continued pointed out various tax structures
presented for consideration by the legislature. He
encouraged legislators to read the various conparisons
provided in the study. He believed that the |anguage
enployed in the study targeted the Al askan needs.

1:48:11 PM

Co-Chair Stoltze requested el ectronic copies of the report.
He asked for a public version of the report. M. Egan
replied t hat t he report woul d be publ i shed on
www. conmonweal t hnort h. org.

1:49:49 PM

TOM  MALONEY, RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT  COUNCI L, expressed
concern with the current state of the oil industry in
Al aska. He pointed out that the decline in oil production
will lead to continued decline in the North Slope oi
industry. He pointed out that the Alaska oil industry
recently | ost one thousand production related |obs

according to a report published by the Departnent of Labor
and Workforce Developnent (DOL). He proposed that the
solution was to increase drilling. He noted that the nunber
of exploratory wells had decreased considerably and those
wells create a significant nunber of jobs. New investnent
is required to mnimze decline of production. He pointed
out that policy nmust change to reflect the inportant role
that oil has in Alaska's econony. He informed that AOGCC
reports were used in his analysis. He pointed out that the
federal government was not helping to encourage of oi

production. He cautioned that Iless oil in the pipeline

House Fi nance Conmmittee 7 03/21/11 1: 03 P. M



m ght hasten the day that the pipeline would be forced to
shut down. He spoke of forecasts and reality.

1: 57:43 PM

M. Maloney continued to discuss challenges related to the
oil industry. He stressed that many Al askans were | eaving
Al aska after receiving their education. He encouraged
education incentives. He stated that "there is a need to
drill to pay the bills.” He continued that "to keep the
dough, we need the oil flow" He stressed that Cook Inlet
production was down 95 percent from its peak 40 years
prior. He encouraged private investnent to encourage future
enpl oynent .

1:59: 45 PM

KEVI N  DURLI NG, PETROLEUM EQUI PMENT AND SERVICES | NC. ,
ANCHORAGE, spoke about Ilayoffs immnent in his conpany
which are directly related to the activity by the major
operators on the North Slope. He stated that he rel eased
over 10 percent of his work force |ast year and another 20
percent this year. He noted that the top industry |eaders
will not continue to invest in the state wthout an
overhaul of the current tax reginme. He advocated for a
change.

2:02:17 PM

Vice-chair Fairclough requested comment regarding the
argunment that the tax structure is attached to drilling or
production. M. Durling responded that tens of mllions of
dollars invested in tw drilling rigs were sitting in

Vancouver Washi ngton. Each rig would apply an excess of 100
enpl oyees. He believed that an inprovenent in the tax
regine would allow the confort needed to transport the
drilling rigs to Alaska. The equipnment is merely waiting
for the opportunity to drill.

2:04: 12 PM

PETER MACKSEY, STEELFAB, ANCHORAGE, stated that the current
tax policy has had a negative effect on his conpany. He
noted that his business changes throughout the year and
does not rely entirely on the oil industry. He explained
his business structure and the benefit of oil industry
i nvestrment on enploynent. QI fields provided stability for
his conpany during the last +ten years. H's conpany

House Fi nance Conmmittee 8 03/21/11 1: 03 P. M



constructs the barrels used to hold the oil. He perforned a
calculation regarding his conpany and oil production. He
commented on nedia reports about recent gains for the film
industry in Alaska. He understood that Al aska offered the
greatest tax incentives in the country for the film
industry. He preferred simlar advantages for the oi

i ndustry.

2:09:37 PM

DOUG SM TH, LITTLE RED SERVI CES, spoke to the benefit of
tax credits for oil conpanies. He explained the services
provi ded by his conmpany, which he described as a baroneter
of activity for oil production. He noted that his conpany's
activity is down since 2008. The lack of activity and
wel lwork led to the loss of 11 enployees and benefit

reductions. Increnental oil rate inprovenent provided a
focus point for his conpany. He pointed out that the
majority of jobs serving the oil i ndustry included

mai nt enance. The nai ntenance of the facilities is inportant
and mai ntenance needs are declining. He conpared the two
decisions regarding the tax credits. He advocated for a
conpetitive environment to allow industry an opportunity to
find mddle ground. He agreed with the testinony offered by
G eat Bear Pet r ol eum He sought an opportunity to
conpromise with the oil industry as the state is dependent
on t hroughput in TAPS.

2:14:39 PM

Co-Chair Stoltze explained that the conmittee did not |ack
i nterest in questioning the testifiers, but time
constraints prevented them

2:14:55 PM

STEVEN PRATT, CONSUMER ENERGY ALLI ANCE ALASKA, spoke about
his alliance, which is a nonprofit organization. He
stressed the need to provide incentive to oil conpanies,
which will reinvigorate the econom c security in Al aska. He
read a letter regarding the issue. He realized that al

menbers of the commttee recognized the potential effects
on the econony of decreased oil production. He conmented on
a resolution passed by the Consuner Energy Alliance Al aska
that he was asked to present to the legislature. Aside from
state revenue, over 30 percent of Al askans are dependent
upon oil and gas devel opnent for enploynent. For the |ong
term alliance nenbers are concerned with declining oi

House Fi nance Conmmittee 9 03/21/11 1: 03 P. M



exploration and developnment in the state and the potential
i nmpacts on the econony. In a fiscal sense, state spending
increases in the last decade conmbined with declining oil
production provide additional sources of concern. He
offered to provide a <copy of the resolution to the
commttee. He encouraged the passage of HB 110, which
nodifies the progressivity structure of Alaska' s tax
regi ne.

2:18: 50 PM

Co-Chair Stoltze discussed distribution of docunents.

2:19:13 PM

BEN CLEVELAND, VICE PRESIDENT, PEAK O LFIELD SERVICE
COVMPANY, stated that his conpany is owned by Cook Inlet
Regent Corporation and Nabors Alaska Drilling. The conpany
was in business for 24 years with a record of 80 percent
| ocal hire. He advocated strongly for changes in the oil
and gas tax regine. He stated that ACES reclains a greater
than necessary take for the state. Since the passage of
ACES, Peak CQutfield Service experienced a 45 percent
decline in revenue. The oil industry is the backbone of the
state's econony.

2:21: 14 PM

AT EASE

2:33:16 PM

RECONVENED

JEFF LENTFER, M DAS ALASKA, provided his opinions about
ACES. He infornmed that he was raised in Al aska and returned
after college. He explained that his business had no direct
tie to oil conpanies, but functioned downstream from the
oil industry and relied conpletely on them He recalled
tough tines resulting from low oil prices in the late
eighties and early nineties. He did not wsh to see Al aska
enter the sane situation. He expressed concern about the
| ack of devel opnent in Alaska given the high price of oil.
He stressed that the state nust act now to create the
needed incentive. He cited the need for tax incentives to
encourage new investnent, such as those seen in the film
and cruise ship industries. He noted that other conpanies
are also concerned about the current tax |aws. He expected

House Fi nance Conmmittee 10 03/21/11 1: 03 P. M



limted developnent if the tax structure is unchanged. He
expressed confusion regarding the $2 billion tax break that
is reported. He thought that wthout the tax break,
addi ti onal devel opnent would not occur. He stressed that
the surplus currently enjoyed by the state is a result of
oi | industry.

2:45:59 PM

EDWARD GOHR, DELTA LEASING provided a history. He worked
in the oil industry previously. H's focus was a |oss of
jobs in the state without a tax incentive for the oil
i ndustry. Capital projects allow for new hires. The oil
conpani es have a decision naking process and they nove
their business to the areas of less risk. The oil conpanies
are currently choosing other |locations. He nentioned a
friend whose kids want to cone to Al aska, but are unable,
because the jobs are not available. He spoke about the
permtting process in North Dakota. He noted that the drill
rigs are limted. The forecast |essened by six percent this

year and wll continue to do so for many years wthout a
significant change in the tax structure. He advocated for
| ower taxes for the oil industry and jobs for Al askans.
2:51:34 PM

DANA PRUHS, PRESI DENT, PRUHS CONSTRUCTI ON COVPANY,
di scussed his conpany that enploys 150 Al askans with an
annual payroll of over $8 nmillion. He comented that his
greatest challenge and preoccupation was to obtain enough
work to retain the enployees that have made his conpany
successful. He stated that he is an Al askan business man
wi thout benefit fromthe oil industry. He stated that he is
unable to hire new people as construction needs are |ow. He
expressed concern about the next generation of Al askans if
changes in oil revenue are felt. He believed that the
proposed change in the tax structure would provide
incentive to oil conpanies for exploration and devel opnment.
He expressed confusion about the lack of urgency displayed
by the legislature. He supported the passage of HB 110 or
any ot her | egislation that that nodi fied ACES and
encour aged devel opnent of non-unitized areas in a positive
manner .

2:55:28 PM

Vice-chair Fairclough commented that a commttee process
was in place and the commttee had worked tirelessly on the

House Fi nance Conmmittee 11 03/21/11 1: 03 P. M



very inportant issue. She added that other commttees are
al so working on the issue. The resource comittee al so had
the bill in front of them She understood the urgency. She
stated that the process was expedited.

2:57:28 PM

M. Pruhs asserted that he understood the process and was
not picking on the commttee. He discouraged a special
session to address the issue. He expressed appreciation for
the opportunity to testify on the issue.

Co-Chair Stoltze comrented on prioritizing the |egislation
presented to the House Fi nance Comm ttee.

2:58: 25 PM

LYNN JOHNSON, DOW.AND- BACH CORPORATI ON, spoke in support of
HB 110. He inforned that his parents owned the business
Al aska Helicopters. He recalled the initial discovery of
oil in Prudhoe Bay in July of 1968. He supposed that
mgration of wrkers to North Dakota mght occur if
exploration in Alaska did not comence. He explained his
wish to remain and prosper in Alaska. He pointed out that
his conpany is down 10 percent in enployees and 40 percent
in revenues. He noted the substantial |oss of high skill
jobs that were easily transferable to other geographical
areas. The declining production and throughput of TAPS
mght lead to a shutdown due to technical problens, which
would lead to further loss of high skill enployees in
Al aska. He pointed out that all Alaskans are in the oil
business, yet the state is not conpetitive wth other
basins. Conpetition is the driving force of business. He
opined that the progressivity elenent in ACES conprom ses
Al aska's ability to becone conpetitive in the national and
gl obal markets. High oil prices conbined with progressivity
mnimze investnent incentive.

M. Johnson commented that Norway's taxes remain slightly
hi gher than ours, but the conmpany is governnent owned. He
acknow edged that HB 100 was not perfect, but he believed
that its inplenentation would inprove the econony in
Al aska.

3:04: 28 PM

MAYNARD TAPP, HAWK CONSULTANTS, spoke in support of HB 110.
He believed that ACES halted investnent. He renenbered a

House Fi nance Conmmittee 12 03/21/11 1: 03 P. M



partnership between the oil industry and the state. He
wi shed to increase production to inprove the revenue stream
for Alaska. He invited creative thinking and further
| egislation to exceed the goals of HB 110 and nmintain the
wealth of the state. He acknow edged that the past
investnment also resulted in declines in production. He
encouraged |l egislation to solve the problem

Co-Chair Stoltze appreciated M. Tapp's advocacy.

3:07:43 PM

DAVE HEBERT, GENERAL MANAGER, NABORS ALASKA DRI LLING spoke
in support of HB 110. He explained that Nabors Al aska

Drilling provided oil and gas drilling and work-over
operations on the North Slope and across Al aska. Nabors
Alaska Drilling accepts responsibility for drilling the
di scovery and confirmation wells in Prudhoe Bay. Nabors
Alaska Drilling was the largest drilling contractor in
Al aska and Nabors Industries is the largest land drilling
contractor in the world. He spoke about the decline in
operating drilling rigs for his conmpany. The decline in

rigs translates to decline in jobs.

3:13:22 PM

M. Hebert highlighted the decline in infield devel opnent
drilling and work-over operation and export worKk.
Representative Gara asked if Nabors Alaska Drilling owned
the one exploration rig drilling on the North Sl ope. M.
Hebert replied yes and stated that his conmpany conducted
drilling operations for Brooks Range Petrol eum

Representative Gara asked for information about additional
exploration rigs. M. Hebert responded that the drilling
performed by Brooks Range Petroleum provided the only
activity of its kind.

Representative Gara recalled earlier testinony citing that
the nunber of developnent wells declined. The information
received from the Alaska Ql and Gas Conservation
Comm ssion (AOGCC) stated that exploration well activity
declined, but developnment and service wells are at the
hi ghest level since 2005. M. Hebert responded that the
overall rig activity had declined slightly in Prudhoe Bay.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 13 03/21/11 1: 03 P. M



He thought that nore wells mght be drilled with a fewer
nunber of rigs.

Representative Gara reported runors that M. Hebert opined
that the legislature should unify and act. He noted that
many different ideas exist, yet they are different from
that of the governor. He inforned that the governor
introduced HB 110, vyet had not encouraged differing
Vi ewpoi nts from ot hers.

3:18: 08 PM

Vi ce-chair Fairclough acknowl edged that the governor had
not ever cone to her office to work on conprom se. She
wondered about the cost of repositioning a drilling rig.
She asked if Nabors Alaskan Drilling was interested in
reposi tioning assets outside of Alaska. She asked about the
tinmefranme allotted to the state prior to shipping rigs out
of state. M. Hebert responded that sone rigs can be
repositioned, but rigs located in Prudhoe Bay were not
conducive to working in other places. He stated that Nabors

Alaskan Drilling was |ooking for every opportunity to
increase the market for the underutilized drilling rigs. He
estimated a transportation cost of several mllion dollars

to relocate the rigs.

Vice-chair Fairclough asked about two rigs that were
reportedly positioned in Canada.

Representative WIson asked how many jobs each rig would
provide. M. Hebert stated that a typical drilling rig
enpl oyed approxi mately 50 peopl e.

Representative WIson asked where the enployees work who
were fornerly enployed on the inactive drilling rigs. M.
Hebert replied that sone now work in the Lower 48.

Representative WIlson stated that enployees mght Dbe
difficult to get back after people |eave.

3:21:43 PM

Co- Chair Thomas asked if entire famlies sonmetinmes work for
a particular oil rig in the Nabors Alaskan Drilling
Conpany. M. Hebert replied no. He furthered that
approximately 80 percent of the conpany's work force was

House Fi nance Conmmittee 14 03/21/11 1: 03 P. M



Al askan based. He stressed the conpany's preference for
instate hire.

Co- Chair Thomas asked if Nabors Alaskan Drilling operated
at the Kensington Mne. M. Hebert replied that his conpany
facilitated drilling not m ning.

3:23: 07 PM

KEITH SILVER, THE SILVER AGENCY, ANCHORAGE, spoke in
support of HB 110. He claimed to be a victim of ACES. He
explained that he was laid off due to a reduction of work
on the North Slope and a reduction of support staff in
Anchorage. He believed that Al aska nust be conpetitive with
other jurisdictions in order to attract investnent doll ars.
He suggested that ACES be changed to Fair and Conpetitive
Tax (FACT).

3:27:22 PM

Representative Gara questioned the accuracy of t he
statenent that high oil prices do not benefit the oi
conpanies. He noted that ACES was devised to have a 25
percent tax and $30 in profits before progressivity Kkicks
in. M. Silver disagreed. He believed that if the oil
conpani es profited under ACES, the state would see new oi
exploration as a result.

LI NDA LEARY, PRESIDENT, CARLILE TRANSPORTATI ON SYSTEMS,
ANCHORAGE, testified in support of HB 110. She expl ained
that she noved to Al aska upon graduation from college
because there were jobs available. She spoke about
downsi zing in her conpany resulting from the downturn in
t he econony.

3:32:53 PM

Ms. Leary nentioned that her conpany endured a three year
| ong wage freeze. She informed that she had seen oil rigs
noved from Al aska to Texas. She spoke about the prosperity

in North Dakota. She nentioned wi tnessing 65 drilling rigs
during a 120 mle trip in North Dakota. She believed that
Al aska could experience t he same prosperity. She
recommended altering the viewpoint of the oil industry in

Al aska. She added that her conpany would benefit from the
sinplicity of retaining their equipnent in Al aska. She
encouraged a sense of urgency regarding new | egislation and
Alaska's tax reginme. She recommended against further

House Fi nance Conmmittee 15 03/21/11 1: 03 P. M



studies to determne the effects of the oil and gas
i ndustry. She advocated for working with the industry to
pronot e Al aska.

3:38:36 PM

SCOTT HAVKKI NS, PRESI DENT, ADVANCED SUPPLY CHAI N
| NTERNATI ONAL, spoke in support of HB 110. He explained
that his conpany specialized in supply chain managenent,
procurenent and warehouse operations in support of North
Sl ope operators. He expressed pride in the jobs related to
oil and gas extraction. He stated that the future of those
jobs was uncertain, and the trends were discouraging. He
was di scouraged by the declining investnent. He pointed out
the consensus building in a diverse manner regarding the
tax increases of 2007. He opined that the increases were
not wor ki ng because they suppressed investnent in Al aska.

M. Hawkins encouraged a sense of wurgency. QI field
exploration and new investnment are required to fill the
pi peline and maintain viability of the resource.

3:46: 31 PM

LI SA RElIDER, CONSULTI NG ENG NEER, testified in support of
HB 110. She stated that her area of expertise was fuel and
fuel systens. She infornmed that many enpl oyees on the North
Sl ope are contractors and consultants as opposed to British
Petrol eum corporate enpl oyees. The British Petrol eum
enpl oyees oversee the work perforned by the contractors,
but the mpjority of the work is perforned by independent
contractors. She spoke about the chall enges obtaining fue

for the North Slope fleet. She asked questions about the
| egi sl ati on and wondered why Prudhoe Bay was not allowed to
deduct costs for capital inprovenents.

Ms. Reider infornmed that the North Slope was an aging
facility. The infrastructure and the workforce were aging.
Approxi mately 40 percent of the work force is nearing
retirement age. The infrastructure is approaching 35 years
ol d. She recognized the anount of work that nust be done.
The existing well was harvested, but new oil exploration is
nonexi stent. She nentioned the great expense for health and
human safety on the North Slope. The increnment weather
results in shorter work days and increased cost of doing
busi ness.

3:53: 55 PM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 16 03/21/11 1: 03 P. M



Ms. Reider concluded that the additional expenses of
operating on the North Slope do not always benefit
producti on.

DAVE HARBOR, ANCHORAGE, expressed appreciation to the
committee for their tine and patience. He spoke at |ength
about the history of oil and gas legislation in Al aska. He
explained that in 1971 he was asked by Morris Thonpson to
help with the Alaska Native Cains Settlenent Act
Conmuni cat i on Pr ogram He expl ai ned hi s role of
comuni cating the enrol ment program throughout the world

Through the process he becane sensitive to the needs of
rural Al aska. He nentioned his opportunity to work on joint
venture prograns.

M. Harbor recalled flying into rural villages in the
mddle of winter to enable joint venture partnerships to
buil d the Kuparuk Construction Canp.

M. Harbor stated that during the 1970s, the state
| egi sl ature increased various taxes approximately once a
year. He recalled the passage of the Alaska Native incone
tax change that altered the structure of inconme taxation.
The changes led to lawsuits fromthe oil conpanies.

3:59:14 PM

M. Harbor referred to the history of oil taxation in
Al aska with bipartisan participation, where a definition of
"fair share" was determ ned. He explained that the process
was an exanple of agreenent from bipartisan groups
i ncl udi ng Governor Hammond and Senate President Kertula and
House Speaker Duncan. Fair share was defined that led to 20
years of prosperity for Alaska and the elimnation of
personal incone tax.

M. Harbor noted the two pronged challenge faced by the
state, from both state and federal properties. He pointed
out that the actions of the federal governnent had not
benefited Al aska's natural resource devel opnent. He thought
the best action for state lands was to allow exploration
and production to provide the quickest opportunity for new
oil flow in the pipeline. He supported HB 110, but would
entertain other opportunities to solve the issue.

4:04:13 PM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 17 03/21/11 1: 03 P. M



JOE BEEDLE, PRESIDENT, NORTHRI M BANK, spoke in support of
HB 110. He encouraged an adjustnent in the ACES tax | aws.
He noted that when ACES passed, there was great

anticipation for a gas Iline in Alaska and continued
devel opnent of federal and offshore |ands. He noted that
the potential challenges associated with a gas |ine have

changed since the inception of ACES. The market conditions
have t herefore changed.

M. Beedle nentioned tax credits. He stated that his bank
exercised its tax credits. A tax credit, when purchased
requires risk. An oil conpany requires a return on the
credit. Lowering the tax is inportant and utilizing the tax
credit to nodify behavior is also inportant. He requested
that the legislature | ower the overall tax rate.

4:09:17 PM

MR AVES THOMPSON, EXECUTIVE DI RECTOR, ALASKA TRUCKI NG
ASSCCI ATI ON, explained that the Al aska Trucking Association
had 200 nenbers. Each year the association devel oped
legislative priorities, such as highway infrastructure
projects and highway safety issues. The nunber one concern
this year was ACES. The association served the oi

i ndustry, construction industry and the auto carriers. He
understood that many downturns were the result of the
nati onal economc crisis. He offered anecdotal information
that trucking business is down 10 to 25 percent.

4:12: 46 PM

M. Thonpson agreed that all Alaskans are in the oi
busi ness. He stressed the urgency to reduce the oil tax and
provide incentive to bring enployees back to work. The
Al aska Trucki ng Associ ati on supported HB 110.

Co-Chair Stoltze thanked all of the commttee nenbers and
participants for com ng before the commttee.

HB 110 was HEARD and HELD in commttee for further
consi derati on.

#
ADJ OURNVENT

The neeting was adjourned at 4:15 PM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 18 03/21/11 1: 03 P. M



4:15:35 PM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 19 03/21/11 1: 03 P. M



